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Junc 25, 2009

hy fax 985-447-4077
and by regular mail
Mr. Kevin George
Principal

Thibodaux High School
1355 Tiger Drive
Thibodaux, LA 70301

Re: Brady Chiasson

Dear Mr. George:

This is to [ollow up on our letter of June 3 concerning student Brady Chiasson. In that
letter. we asked lor your assurance, within ten days — or by June 13 — that Brady's record would
be cleared of all evidence of his February detention and that his record will in no way reflect any
action taken against him for his exercise of his Constitutional rights.

To date we have had no reply, and we write again to ensure that Brady's rccord will be
cleared. Tt is essential for him to begin the new school year with his record restored.  Please
contact us at your earliest convenience to conlirm that you have taken the necessary action.
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Marjoric R. Esman, Exccutive Dircctor
Katie Schwartzmann. Legal Director



